
 
 

May 10, 2011 

 

 

 

TO:  Members of the MAG Building Codes Committee 

 

FROM: Steven Hether, Mesa, Chair 

 

SUBJECT: MEETING NOTIFICATION AND TRANSMITTAL OF TENTATIVE AGENDA 

 

Wednesday, May 18, 2011 - 2:00 pm 

MAG Office, Suite 200, Cholla Room 

302 North 1st Avenue, Phoenix 

 

 

 

A meeting of the MAG Building Codes Committee (BCC) has been scheduled for the 

time and place noted above.  Members of the MAG Building Codes Committee may 

attend in person, by videoconference or by telephone conference call. Those attending by 

videoconference or telephone conference call must make arrangements with Steve Gross 

at MAG and, for videoconferencing, your site coordinator by at least the Monday prior to 

the meeting.   

 

If you drive to the meeting, please park in the garage under the building and bring your 

ticket to the meeting; parking will be validated.  For those using transit, the Regional 

Public Transportation Authority will provide transit tickets for your trip.  For those using 

bicycles, please lock your bicycle in the bike rack in the garage. 

 

Pursuant to Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), MAG does not 

discriminate on the basis of disability in admissions to or participation in its public 

meetings.  Persons with a disability may request a reasonable accommodation, such as a 

sign language interpreter, by contacting Jami Garrison at the MAG office.  Requests 

should be made as early as possible to allow time to arrange for accommodation. 

 

Please be advised that under procedures approved by the MAG Regional Council on June 

26, 1996, all MAG committees must have a quorum to conduct business.  A quorum is a 

simple majority of the membership, or 12 people for the MAG Building Codes 

Committee.  If you are unable to attend the meeting, please send a proxy from your 

jurisdiction or agency to represent you. 

 

If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact Jami Garrison 

at (602) 254-6300 or jgarrison@azmag.gov. 

302 North 1st Avenue, Suite 300      Phoenix, Arizona 85003
Phone (602) 254-6300     FAX (602) 254-6490

Email: mag@mag.maricopa.gov     Website: www.mag.maricopa.gov



TENTATIVE AGENDA 

MAG Building Codes Committeee Meeting 

May 18, 2011 

 

 

1. Call to Order 

 

 

2. Introductions 

 

2. For information. 

3. January 19, 2011 Meeting Minutes 
 

 

3. Review and approve the minutes of 

the January 19, 2011 meeting. 

 

4. Call to the Audience 

 

Members of the public may request to 

speak on items that fall under the 

jurisdiction of the MAG Building Codes 

Committee (BCC) and are not scheduled on 

the agenda; or, on items on the agenda for 

discussion but not for action.  A total of 15 

minutes will be provided for the Call to the 

Audience, with a limit of three minutes per 

speaker, unless the Chair requests an 

exception to this limit. Those requesting to 

comment on action agenda items may be 

provided an opportunity to do so at the time 

the agenda item is heard. 

 

4. For information and discussion. 

5. Comments From the Committee 

 

An opportunity will be provided for 

Building Codes Committee members to 

present a brief summary of current events.  

The Building Codes Committee is not 

allowed to propose, discuss, deliberate or 

take action at the meeting on any matter in 

the summary, unless the specific matter is 

properly noticed in accordance with the 

Arizona Open Meeting Law. 

 

5. For information and discussion. 

6. AZBO Amendments Approved 

 

On February 23, 2011 the MAG Regional 

Council approved the recommendation that 

MAG member agencies consider adopting 

the 2009 Arizona Building Officials 

(AZBO) Code Review and Development 

Committee Amendments to the 2009 

International Code Council (ICC) codes.  

6.  For information and discussion. 

 

 



  

7. City of Phoenix Self-Certification Program 

 

The Self-Certification Program eliminates 

building plan reviews by allowing a 

registered architect or structural engineer to 

take responsibility for code compliance and 

certify that the project complies with the 

Phoenix Building Construction Code.  An 

overview of the program will be provided. 

 

7.  For information and discussion. 

8. Appointments of Chair and Vice Chair of 

the MAG Building Codes Committee 

 

On July 22, 2009, the MAG Regional 

Council approved the MAG Committee 

Operating Policies and Procedures.  

According to the Policies and Procedures, 

officer positions for technical committees 

have one-year terms, with possible 

reappointment to serve one additional term, 

by consent of the respective committee.  In 

2010, the Regional Council Executive 

Committee appointed the officers for the 

Building Codes Committee to serve their 

second one-year term that will expire on 

June 30, 2011: Steven Hether, Deputy 

Building Safety Director, City of Mesa, as 

Chair, and Ken Sowers, Chief Building 

Official, City of Avondale as Vice Chair.  

Pursuant to the Policies and Procedures, the 

Vice Chair will assume the Chair.  

Committee members interested in serving 

in the Vice Chair position should submit a 

letter of interest to the MAG Regional 

Council Chair by May 27, 2011 for 

appointment by the MAG Executive 

Committee at its June 13, 2011 meeting. 

Please refer to Attachment One. 

 

8.  For information and discussion. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

9. Updated MAG Building Codes Committee 

Membership 
 

We are requesting that Committee 

members review Attachment Two, 

Committee Roster, sent with this agenda. 

Please forward any changes to Jami 

Garrison prior to the meeting or provide 

them at the meeting. 

 

9. For information and discussion. 

 



10.    Update Survey of Code Adoption 

 

Attachment Three identifies the codes that 

member agencies have adopted. Please 

review this information and provide any 

updates or corrections to Jami Garrison.   

 

10.  For information and discussion. 

 

11.   Topics for Future Agendas 

 

Potential topics for the next meeting will be 

discussed.  The next meeting of the MAG 

Building Codes Committee is scheduled for 

Wednesday June 15, 2011 at 2:00 p.m.   

 

Due to construction at the MAG offices, the 

next meeting will be held in the New River 

Conference Room at the Maricopa 

County Flood Control District 

Administration Building, 2801 West 

Durango Street, Phoenix.  

 

11.   For information and discussion. 

 

12.   Adjournment  

 



1 

MINUTES OF THE 
MARICOPA ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS 

BUILDING CODES COMMITTEE 
 

January 19, 2011 
 

Maricopa Association of Governments Office 
Cholla Room 

Phoenix, Arizona 
 
COMMITTEE MEMBERS 
Steven Hether, Mesa, Chair 
Ken Sowers, Avondale 
Phil Marcotte, Buckeye  
*Mike Tibbett, Carefree 
Mike Baxley, Cave Creek 
A-Mike DeWys for Martin Perez, Chandler 
Mary Dickson, El Mirage 
*Peter Johnson, Fountain Hills 
*John Smith, Gila Bend 
*Jo Rene DeVeau, Gila River Indian 
Community 
A-Ray Patten, Gilbert 
Tom Paradise, Glendale 

*Ed Kulik, Goodyear 
*Chuck Ransom, Litchfield Park 
Tom Ewers, Maricopa County 
Bob Lee, Paradise Valley  
A-Dennis Marks, Peoria 
Tom Wandrie, Phoenix 
A-Dean Wise, Queen Creek 
Michael Clack, Scottsdale 
A-Michael Williams, Tempe 
Mario Rochin, Tolleson 
*Rick DeStefano, Wickenburg 
Bridget Jones, Home Builders Association

 
 
OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE 
Heidi Bickart, MAG 
Steve Gross, MAG 
Marc Sobelman, Ecotality 
Denise McClafferty, MAG 
Ken Kirschmann, Southwest Gas 
Julie Belyeu, Phoenix 
Dustin Schroff, Scottsdale 
 
*Those members neither present nor 
represented by proxy. 
A-Those members participating via 
audioconference 
V-Those members participating via 
videoconference 
 
 
 
 
 



2 

 
1. Call to Order 

 
 Steve Hether, Chairman, called to order the January 19, 2011 meeting of the MAG Building 

Codes Committee (BCC) at 2:00 p.m.   
 

2. Introductions 
 

Voting members Michael Williams, Ray Patten, Dennis Marks, Dean Williams and proxy Mike 
DeWys attended via telephone conference call.  All members introduced themselves.  

 
3. September 15, 2010 Meeting Minutes 
 

It was moved by 
Mario Rochin, seconded by Tom Ewers and unanimously recommended to approve the 
September 15, 2010 meeting minutes. 

 
4. Call to the Audience 

 
There were no comments from the audience. 
 

5. Comments From the Committee 
  

Tom Wandrie announced that there will be some technical code training sponsored by Arizona 
Building Officials (AZBO), and held at the City of Phoenix. He said the topic is 2009 
International Building Code (IBC) changes. He said this training is being conducted by AON. 
Tom Wandrie distributed a flier. He said training is free if you are an AZBO member. He said 
more information is available on the AZBO web site.  
 
Steve Hether asked how many communities put their quarter section maps (showing water line 
and sewer lines) online. Mr. Hether said that he knows that Scottsdale does. Tom Ewers said 
Maricopa County assessor’s web site has data. 
 

6. AZBO Amendments 
 

Bob Lee said MAG has traditionally asked AZBO to review the new ICC codes and propose 
any changes to them that may be applicable to the Arizona desert environment. He announced 
that over the years the AZBO amendment package has decreased in size. He announced that the 
AZBO amendment package was included as Attachment One in the agenda packet. 

 
Ken Sowers stated that the AZBO amendments used to be referred to as the MAG amendments 
and this is no longer permissible. Mr. Sowers said that he brings the AZBO amendments 
forward to the Avondale city council as Avondale amendments, recognizing the support of the 
amendments from the MAG BCC. 
 
The committee discussed how to phrase the motion.  

 
Tom Paradise asked if the MAG BCC could discuss the details of the AZBO amendments and 
suggest certain changes to the amendments. Bob Lee responded that anytime a motion is before 
the MAG BCC it can be discussed. He said it is best to attend the monthly AZBO Code Review 



3 

and Development Committee meetings to voice concerns on the AZBO amendments. He invited 
City of Glendale to attend the AZBO meetings in the future. 

  
Tom Paradise said City of Glendale uses the Uniform Plumbing Code (UPC) for residential and 
commercial applications and could not support the AZBO amendments as written because they 
pertain to the International Plumbing Code (IPC).   

 
Tom Ewers said that the purpose of MAG BCC recommending the use of the AZBO 
amendments is to encourage uniformity among all jurisdictions understanding that each 
jurisdiction will make changes to the AZBO amendments to best meet their jurisdictional needs. 
Ken Sowers provided an Avondale specific example on assisted living, where the AZBO 
amendments for Avondale needed to be changed. Bob Lee said Avondale received an 
interpretation from the State Attorney General on the assisted living issue. Ken Sowers said that 
as a result of a lawsuit there is an interpretation from the State Attorney General.  Tom Wandrie 
asked for a copy of the Attorney General decision. Ken Sowers said he would provide that to 
Heidi Bickart to send to the full committee. Steve Hether reported that this would be helpful for 
each jurisdiction to have their municipal attorney review. 
 
Tom Ewers said Maricopa County adopted the AZBO amendments and the 2009 ICC codes 
and Phoenix electrical documents as written.  
 
Bob Lee said he sits on the AZBO Code Review and Development Committee. Mr. Lee said 
in the past AZBO included the Phoenix electrical documents but since there was not 
representation from staff on the Phoenix electrical documents, they have not been included in 
this set of AZBO amendments. Tom Wandrie asked why the MAG BCC does not discuss the 
AZBO amendments, and asked why AZBO is the forum for discussing the AZBO 
amendments. Bob Lee replied that about 11 years ago, the process was in place for AZBO to 
review the documents, rather than the MAG BCC, mostly because the AZBO Code Review 
and Development Committee meets monthly for 4-5 hours and can devote more time and 
effort to the topic. Tom Wandrie said it is hard for Phoenix to participate in the AZBO 
meetings as they are not pursuing the new code. Tom Wandrie said it is very difficult to have 
staff attend AZBO meetings due to staff restraints in the economic downturn. Steve Hether 
mentioned that the BI/PE Forum could be an avenue for discussing the AZBO amendments. 
Ken Sowers said he thinks the fact that AZBO is statewide and has been doing this process 
for years, that they are the best suited to review and create the AZBO amendments package. 
Ken Sowers said he uses the Phoenix electrical amendments. Bob Lee noted that AZBO 
officials attend the ICC code hearings with the intent of trying to get the AZBO amendments 
included in the next addition of the ICC family of codes. Mr. Lee said that he is open to the 
idea of having MAG BCC or the BI/PE Forum become more involved in the review of these 
amendments but thinks it will be a cumbersome and lengthy process.  
 
Ken Sowers said the AZBO amendments are a guideline for jurisdictions to use.  Tom Ewers 
said most of these amendments are from the last couple code cycles. Steve Hether said 
promoting uniformity throughout the MAG jurisdictions is the goal. 

 
Bob Lee made a motion to recommend that MAG member agencies consider adopting the 
Arizona Building Officials (AZBO) Code Review & Development Committee amendments to 
the 2009 International Code Council (ICC) codes as included in Attachment One of the agenda 
packet. Tom Ewers seconded the motion.  A roll call vote was taken and the motion carried 
unanimously. 



4 

 
7. Electric Vehicle (EV) Project 

 
Marc Sobelman provided an update on the EV Micro-Climate for Electric Vehicle Supply 
Equipment (EVSE) Location Planning. He said they are finishing the microclimate planning 
process. He noted they are working on closing agreements for locations of EV chargers.  He 
mentioned that cities are working with Ecotality to craft agreements. He said that some 
jurisdictions (Phoenix, Scottsdale, Maricopa County) have formed internal work groups to 
help Ecotality staff with the EV project tasks.  
 
Marc Sobelman said that DOE mandated that each install cost a certain dollar amount and has 
presented some constraints working with cities and towns. He mentioned public locations 
include city halls, libraries, etc. 
 
Marc Sobelman said there is a delay in Nissan production. He said Nissan Leafs are rolling 
out and there are 5 in the valley. He noted that this delay has allowed them to get UL certified 
with wall mounts. He mentioned that pedestals will begin to roll-out at the end of this quarter. 
 
He thanked jurisdictions for their help. 
 
He said the next step is to get the permit process going. 
 
Bob Lee said Paradise Valley has some custom home builders that have decided to include a 
charging station in each home so it is not an after-market install. Marc Sobelman replied that 
that is really good news.  
 
Tom Paradise asked when the Nissan Leaf’s would roll out. Marc Sobelman replied that 
Nissan Leafs will roll out slowly, the EV project hand raisers will be taken care of first and 
they get a free wall mount in the home. He said as pedestal mounts get UL certified they will 
be installed.  
 
Marc Sobelman said the Chevy Volt is ahead of schedule and they are expected to put cars 
into the market the end of second quarter. Tom Paradise asked if the Ecotality chargers are 
only for the Nissan Leaf. Marc Sobelman said that anybody can charge at any station as all 
chargers and cars are standardized. 
 
Ecotality is tied into the Leaf via the EV project and all cars can charge at all charger 
locations. Standardized which is great.  
 
Marc Sobelman said he is working with Gila River Indian Community however Ecotality 
cannot put charging stations at casinos.   

 
Bridget Jones asked if there are costs associated with charging stations. Marc Sobelman 
replied yes, and Ecotality wants to ensure that every host gets charged back for all electricity 
used at their site. Ecotality will pay the host back for the electricity used. Marc Sobelman said 
a card can be purchased to use to fuel their EV.  
 
Marc Sobelman said that APS said a full 8 hour charge at peak time would cost $2 to $2.50. 
He said Level 2 chargers will be about .75 cents to $1.50. It will be about 130 miles on a full 
charge for the Nissan Leaf. The DC fast chargers have a different cost. 



5 

 
9.  Updated MAG Building Codes Committee Membership 

 
Members were encouraged to send any changes to Heidi Bickart.  
 
Steve Hether asked that Julie Belyeu from City of Phoenix be added to the list and Tom 
Wandrie be deleted from the list. 

 
10. Update on Survey of Code Adoption Document 
 

Steve Hether encouraged members to send Heidi Bickart changes to the table.  
 
Steve Hether said that Mesa has decided to go with the 2006 energy code. 
 
Ken Sowers announced that he has already submitted a packet to his Council for adoption 
Feb. 7th.  He said it includes all the 2009 codes and 2008 NEC, with an effective date of July 
1, 2011.  

 
11. Topics for Future Agendas 
 

Tom Paradise asked if AZBO amendment process should be discussed. Steve Hether said yes it 
could be a future agenda item. Bob Lee will share information on who sits on AZBO committee. 
Bruce Dimig is current chair and email distribution list is about 100 people with 12-20 people 
attending each meeting.  Steve Hether said the MAG BCC will ask Bruce Dimig to discuss at a 
future meeting.  

 
12. Adjournment 
 

Michael Clack made motion to adjourn and Mario Rochin seconded the motion. The meeting 
adjourned at 2:48 pm. 



May 12, 2011

TO: Members of the Building Codes Committee

FROM: Jami Garrison, MAG

SUBJECT: CHAIR AND VICE CHAIR APPOINTMENTS

On July 22, 2009, the MAG Regional Council approved the MAG Committee Operating Policies and
Procedures. Officer positions for technical committees consist of one-year terms, with possible
reappointment to serve one additional term, by consent of the respective committee. In 2010, the
Regional Council Executive Committee appointed the officers for the Building Codes Committee to serve
their second one-year terms that will expire on June 30, 2011: Steven Hether, Deputy Building Safety
Director, City of Mesa, as Chair, and Ken Sowers, Chief Building Official, City of Avondale, as Vice Chair.
Pursuant to these Policies and Procedures, the Vice Chair will assume the Chair on July 1, 2011.  

Voting members of the Building Codes Committee who are interested in serving in the Vice Chair
position are required to submit a letter of interest. MAG requests that letters of interest be submitted by
Friday, May 27, 2011 to Mayor Thomas Schoaf, Chair, MAG Regional Council, at the MAG office located
at 302 North First Avenue, Suite 300, Phoenix, Arizona 85003.  The Vice Chair appointment will be
made at the June 13, 2011 meeting of the MAG Regional Council Executive Committee.  

If you have any questions, please contact Jami Garrison at the MAG office at (602) 254-6300 or
jgarrison@azmag.gov.

cc: MAG Management Committee
MAG Intergovernmental Representatives

mailto:jgarrison@mag.maricopa.gov


MAG BUILDING CODES COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP AS OF
5/10/2011

ATTACHMENT TWO

Name Representing Telephone  # Fax # E-mail Address

Steven Hether (Chair) Mesa 480-644-2039 480-644-4900 steve.hether@mesaaz.gov

Ken Sowers (Vice Chair) Avondale 623-333-4025 623-333-0401 ksowers@avondale.org

Phil Marcotte Buckeye 623-349-6200 623-349-6221 pmarcotte@buckeyeaz.gov

Mike Tibbett Carefree 480-488-1471 480 488-3845 mike@carefree.org

Mike Baxley Cave Creek 480-488-6637 480-488-2263 mbaxley@cavecreek.org

Martin Perez Chandler 480-782-3109 480-782-3110 martin.perez@chandleraz.gov

Mary Dickson El Mirage 623-876-2932 623-876-4607 mdickson@cityofelmirage.org

Peter Johnson Fountain Hills 480-816-5110 480-837-3145 pjohnson@fh.az.gov

Ray Patten Gilbert 480-503-6820 480-497-4923 ray.patten@gilbertaz.gov

Tom Paradise Glendale (623) 930-3143 (623) 915-2695 tparadise@glendaleaz.com

Ed Kulik Goodyear 623-932-3910 623-932-1177 ekulik@goodyearaz.gov

Chuck Ransom Litchfield Park 623-935-4356 623-935-5427 building@litchfield-park.org

Tom Ewers Maricopa County 602-506-7145 602-506-3282 tomewers@mail.maricopa.gov

Bob Lee Paradise Valley 480-348-3631 480-951-3751 rlee@paradisevalleyaz.gov

Dennis Marks Peoria 623-773-7232 623-773-7233 dennis.marks@peoriaaz.gov

Julie Belyeu Phoenix 602-495-7346 602-495-5430 julie.belyeu@phoenix.gov

Dean Wise Queen Creek 480-358-3009 480-358-3002 dean.wise@queencreek.org

Michael Clack Scottsdale 480-312-7629 480-312-9029 mclack@scottsdaleaz.gov

VACANT Surprise

Michael Williams Tempe 480 350-8670 480 350-8677 michael_williams@tempe.gov

Mario Rochin Tolleson 623-936-7111 623-936-7117 mrochin@tollesonaz.org

Rick DeStefano Wickenburg 928-684-5451 x513 602-506-1580 rdestefano@ci.wickenburg.az.us

Jim Fox Youngtown 623-933-8286 x117 623-209-3026 jfox@youngtownaz.org

Name Representing Telephone  # Fax # E-mail Address
Jackson Moll Home Builders Assn. 602-274-6545 480-556-5478 mollj@hbaca.org

Jim Ricker Town of Guadalupe 480-505-5380 480-730-3097 jim@guadalupeaz.org

Alfonso Rodriguez Fort McDowell Yavapai Nation 480-789-7740 480-789-7798 arodriguez@ftmcdowell.org

Michael McMillan Brown and Associates 480-991-3751 480-596-5065 mac@brown-and-associates.net

Dennis Dixon (T) Apache Junction 480-671-5156 480-982-7010 dennisdixion@ajcity.net

Jami Garrison MAG 602-254-6300 602-452-5098 jgarrison@azmag.gov

(T) Temporary
(P) Proxy

Non-Voting Members

Voting Members



Survey of Code Adoption ATTACHMENT THREE

Jurisdiction Building Mechanical Plumbing Electric Residential Fire Energy 
Existing 

Building Code
Fuel Performance Notes URL

Anticipated Adopted 
Date by Council

Anticipated Effective 
Date for 2009 ICC 
Codes (Month and 

Year)
Avondale 2009 IBC 2009 IMC 2009 IPC 2008 NEC 2009 IRC 2003 IFC 2009 IECC 2009 IFGC Avondale February 2011 July 1, 2011

Buckeye 2006 IBC 2006 IMC 2006 IPC 2005 NEC 2006 IRC 2006 IFC 2006 IECC
2006 Fuel Gas Code. Codes 
adopted 2/20/07, effective 
7/1/07 Buckeye

No plans to adopt 2009 
codes.

Carefree 2003 IBC 2003 IMC 1994 UPC 2002 NEC 2003 IRC 2003 IFC
Codes became effective July 1, 
2006 Carefree

Not going to adopt, 
staying with 2003.

Cave Creek 2003 IBC 2003 IMC 1994 UPC 2002 NEC 2003 IRC 2003 IFC 2003 IECC Cave Creek January/February 2010 July 2010
Chandler 2006 IBC 2006 IMC 2006 IPC 2005 NEC 2006 IRC 2006 IFC 2006 IECC 2006 IFGC Effective September 28, 2008 Chandler January/February 2011 Early 2011

El Mirage 2006 IBC 2006 IMC 2006 IPC 2005 NEC 2006 IRC 2006 IFC 2006 IECC 2006 IEBC 2006 IFGC

1997 ICC/ANSI Accessibility  
Code with Arizonans with 
Disabilities Act. New codes 
will go into effect Jan. 1, 2008 
with city amendments.

El Mirage January/February 2010 July 2010

Fountain 
Hills

2006 IBC 2006 IMC 2006 IPC 2005 NEC 2006 IRC 2006 IFC 2006 IECC
Codes adopted April 17, 2008 
with town amendments 
available on Web site. Fountain Hills

No plans to adopt 2009 
codes.

Gila Bend 1997 UBC 1997 UMC 1997 UPC 1999 NEC 1997 UBC 1997 UFC Just adopted 2006 IBC.
Gila River 2006 IBC 2006 IMC 2006 IPC 2005 NEC 2006 IRC 2003 IFC None

Gilbert 2006 IBC 2006 IMC 2006 IPC 2005 NEC 2006 IRC 2006 IFC 2006 IECC 2006 IFGC ADAAG per state requirements
Gilbert No date

No plans to adopt 2009 
codes.

Glendale 2006 IBC 2006 IMC 2006 UPC 2005 NEC 2006 IRC 2003 IFC 2006 IEBC
With city amendments. 
Effective Sept. 1, 2007 Glendale No date

No date

Goodyear 2006 IBC 2006 IMC 1994 UPC 2005 NEC 2006 IRC 2006 IFC 
2006 

Residential
Adopted 5-14-2007.

Goodyear

Guadalupe 1997 UBC 1997 UMC 1994 UPC 1999 NEC 1997 UBC 1997 UFC Need phone #

Litchfield 
Park

2006 IBC 2006 IMC 2006 IPC 2005 NEC 2006 IRC
2003 IFC 

(waiting on 
Avondale)

2006 IECC 2006 IFGC Codes effective July 1, 2008
Litchfield Park

Maricopa 
County

2009 IBC 2009 IMC 2009 IPC 2008 NEC 2009 IRC 2009 IFGC
WITH MAG/AZBO 
AMENDMENTS 

Maricopa County

Adopted August 18, 
2010

Effective date of 10-1-10, 
but with a grace period to 
1-1-11.

Mesa 2006 IBC 2006 IMC 2006 IPC 2005 NEC 2006 IRC 2006 IFC 2006 IEBC 2006 IFGC

2006 IBC, IMC, IPC, IRC and 
2005 NEC will be effective 
2/4/07. Did not adopt the 
energy code. Mesa

Considering adopting 
the 2006 IECC. 

Paradise 
Valley

2006 IBC 2006 IMC 2006 IPC 2005 NEC 2006 IRC 2006 IFC 2006 IECC 2006 IFGC Effective July 1, 2007
Paradise Valley

January/February 2011
July 2011. Considering 
adopting the 2009 IECC.

Peoria 2006 IBC 2006 IMC 2006 IPC 2005 NEC 2006 IRC 2006 IFC 2006 IFGC Peoria January/February 2010 July 2010

Phoenix 2006 IBC 2006 IMC 2006 UPC 2008 NEC 2006 IRC
2006 IFC w/ 
Amendments

2006 IECC 2006 IEBC 2006 IFGC
2006 ICCP 

for Buildings 
and Facilities

Effective July 2, 2008
Phoenix No date No date

Queen 
Creek

2006 IBC 2006 IMC 2006 UPC 2005 NEC 2006 IRC 2006 IFC 2006 IECC 2006 IEBC Effective Aug. 7, 2008
Queen Creek

No plans to adopt 2009 
codes.

Salt River 2003 IBC 2003 IMC 2003 UPC 2002 NEC 2003 IRC 2003 IFC None Need phone #

Scottsdale 2006 IBC 2006 IMC 2006 IPC 2005 NEC 2006 IRC 2006 IFC 2006 IECC
Effective Sep. 1, 2007, except 
IPC June 30, 2008 Scottsdale January/February 2010 July 2010

Surprise 2006 IBC 2006 IMC 2006 IPC
2006 IEC w/ 
2005 NEC

2006 IRC 2006 IFC 2006 IECC 2006 IEBC 2006 IFGC Adopted June 28, 2007
Surprise January 2010 July 2010

Tempe 2006 IBC 2006 IMC 2006 IPC 2008 NEC 2006 IRC 2006 IFC 2006 IECC 2006 IEBC 2006 IFGC Effective 1/12/2009 Tempe

Last updated February 2011 by Heidi Bickart
Source: MAG Building Codes Committee Members
This is intended to be used as a guide, for the selected codes, as to what other agencies have adopted or intend to adopt. Page 1 of 2



Survey of Code Adoption ATTACHMENT THREE

Jurisdiction Building Mechanical Plumbing Electric Residential Fire Energy 
Existing 

Building Code
Fuel Performance Notes URL

Anticipated Adopted 
Date by Council

Anticipated Effective 
Date for 2009 ICC 
Codes (Month and 

Year)

Tolleson

2006 IFC Amend.

Wickenburg 2006 IBC 2006 IMC 2006 IPC 2005 NEC 2006 IRC 2003 IFC 2006 IECC 2006 IEBC 2006 IFGC
Wickenburg

No plans to adopt 2009 
codes.

Youngtown 2006 IBC 2006 IMC 2006 IPC 2005 NEC 2006 IRC 2006 IFC 2006 IFGC Youngtown November 2010 January 2011

2006 Fuel Gas Code, 2006 
IPMC, 2006 NEAC. Codes 
adopted 2/20/07, effective 
7/1/07.

January/February 2010 July 2010Tolleson 2006 IFC 2006 IECC2006 IBC 2006 IMC 2006 IPC
2005 NEC w/ 

2006 IEC
2006 IRC

Last updated February 2011 by Heidi Bickart
Source: MAG Building Codes Committee Members
This is intended to be used as a guide, for the selected codes, as to what other agencies have adopted or intend to adopt. Page 2 of 2


	2011-05-18 BCC Agenda
	2011-01-19 BCC Minutes
	BCC ATT 1 June Appointment Notice
	BCC ATT 2 Committee Roster
	BCC ATT 3 Code Worksheet WITH URL

